Rajkol-’.
Date. 22/09/2022

To,
The Divisional Forest Officer,

Jamangar Forest Division,
Jamangar.

Sub: Diversion of 4.7732 hectare Reserved Forest Land Arca in Jamnagar district for
Upgradation of two lane (0 Four laning from Kalavad to Jamnagar section from
Stretches 504925 to 44700 Package-11 in (he state of Gujarat. Reg. Submission of
Forest Proposal under FC Act, 1980.

Ref.: 1) DFO letter no. B/IMN/Te-7/1207-08/2022-23, Dtd.: 01/07/2022
2) Office of the Deputy Executive Engineer. National Highway Division, Morbi letter
No.PB/NH/Morbi/927-D/252. Dated 21/09/2022.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above cited subject. this office has re-submitted the proposal
after make necessary compliance given by the DI'O. Jamnagar vide letter under ref-| for the
diversion of 4.7732 Hectare of Reserved forest land is required in Jamnagar District tor up
gradation of 2 to 4 lane from Kalawad to Jamnagar Scction from stretehes 504925 to 11700
Pke-11 in the state of Gujarat. The proposal for forest clearance has been corrected and
application has been submitted by user agency on the portal of MoEF&CC. The proposal No
FP/GJ/ROAD/27083/2017.

Enclosure :- Proposal in 6 Copies.
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E ctutivc Engineer

Natiopal Highway Division
Rajkot

Copy to: Deputy Executive Engineer, National Highway Sub Division, Morbi for information pleasc.
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